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Stained Glass Window at Kew East Finlay McQueen
Memorial [now East Kew Uniting] Presbyterian
Church

Location

Normanby Street, East Kew, BOROONDARA CITY

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Hughes, 2013; 

Architect/Designer Unknown, 

Hermes Number 196703

Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Argus, 3 April 1939, p.2.

Memorial Window Subject

St. Michael



Memorial Window Text

unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

A new church was built by the Presbyterians at East Kew in the late 1930s and three stained glass windows were
already installed by the date of the first service on 2 April 1939. One was in memory of John T. Murray AIF and
his son Lindsay C. Murray and was the gift of Elizabeth and Elma Murray. No record of John Murray's war service
has been found to date.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

